
 
 
 
October 3, 2024 
 
Nancy Marconi 
Registrar 
Ontario Energy Board 
2300 Yonge Street, 27th Floor 
Toronto, Ontario M4P 1E4 
registrar@oeb.ca  
 
Dear Ms. Marconi 
 

Re: County of Lennox and Addington Franchise Agreement 
 EB-2024-0134 

 
I am writing on behalf of the Concerned Residents to submit a Notice of Motion for full and 
adequate interrogatory responses under Rule 27 of the OEB’s Rules of Practice and Procedure. 
To expedite the process, we have included our initial submissions within the Notice of Motion. 
We therefore propose that the next steps include submissions from other parties on the motion, 
followed by a reply from the Concerned Residents. We have also re-filed our interrogatories in 
order to fix two typographical errors.1 
 
The Concerned Residents also request that the deadline for the submissions be vacated as the 
content of those submissions will depend on the outcome of this motion and the request to file 
evidence submitted on October 1, 2024.  
 
Thank you for considering this request.  
 
Yours truly, 

 
Kent Elson 
 
cc: Parties in the above proceeding 

 
1 The errors were in the interrogatory number prefixes (ED has been replaced by CR) and the citation for a 
regulation (O. Reg. 548/06 has been replaced by O. Reg. 584/06). 
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